
TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS SUB-GROUP 
 
 
 

A meeting of the TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS SUB-GROUP will 
be held in the CABINET ROOM, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST. MARY'S 
STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on MONDAY, 21 MARCH 2005 
at 6:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the 
following business:- 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
 APOLOGIES 
 
 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   
 
 To elect a Chairman of the Sub-Group for the remainder of the 

Municipal Year. 
 

2. VICE-CHAIRMAN   
 
 To appoint a Vice-Chairman of the Sub-Group for the remainder of the 

Municipal Year. 
 

3. OBJECTION TO TREE PRESERVATION ORDER - L/TPO/154:  1 
BRAMLEY CLOSE, OFFORD D'ARCY  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager. 

 
4. OBJECTION TO TREE PRESERVATION ORDER - L/TPO/146:  3 

ABBOTS CLOSE, HEMINGFORD ABBOTS  (Pages 5 - 12) 
 
 To consider a report by the Planning Policy Manager. 

 
5. NEXT MEETING   
 
 To propose a date for the next meeting of the Sub-Group at which a 

presentation will be given to Members on the legislation and 
procedures associated with the making of tree preservation orders. 
 

 
 Dated this 11th day of March 2005 

 
 

 
  

 
Chief Executive 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Please contact Ms C Deller, Democratic Services Manager, Tel No. 
01480 388007/e-mail:  Christine.Deller@huntsdc.gov.uk or  if you have a 
general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for 
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision 
taken by the Sub-Group. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or 

would like a large text version or an audio version please contact the  
Democratic Services Manager and we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 
 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the 
Meeting Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via 
the closest emergency exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole in 
the car park at the front of Pathfinder House. 

 
 



 
 
 
  

 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL PANEL 

Tree Preservation Order 
Sub Group 

21st MARCH 2005 

 

OBJECTION TO TREE PRESERVATION ORDER 
L/TPO/154 

1 Bramley Close  
Offord D’Arcy 

(Report by Planning Policy Manager) 
 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To consider an objection to the Tree Preservation Order and determine if the 

order should be confirmed or confirmed subject to modifications. 
 
2. Description 
 
2.1 The protected tree is a large mature Elm in the rear garden of a residential 

property. 
 

3. Reason for TPO 
 
3.1 A planning application for a two story rear extension was received in April 

2004.  The Arboricultural Officer considered that the proposal would have a 
detrimental affect on the health of the tree and the application was refused. 

 
3.2 Policy EN19 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan states that: 
 

“The district council will make tree preservation orders where it considers that 
trees which contribute to the local amenity and/or the landscape are at risk.”  
 

 This tree is judged to have a significant impact on the amenity and landscape 
of the area. Tree Preservation Order L/TPO/135 was made on the 16th July 
2004 to ensure the retention of the tree.  

 
3.3 In making a Tree Preservation Order, your officers have regard for the advice 

contained in the DETR publication “Tree Preservation Orders, a guide to the 
law and good practice”. Paragraph 3.3 of this guide says that Local Planning 
Authorities should develop ways of assessing amenity value, in order to justify 
making Tree Preservation Orders. Huntingdonshire District Council has an 
Amenity Evaluation Checklist  that provides a systematic approach of 
determining whether or not a Tree Preservation Order should protect a tree or 
trees.  

 
 

Agenda Item 3

1



3.4 Although there was an unresolved objection Tree Preservation Order 
L/TPO/135 was confirmed due to an administrative error. The Tree 
Preservation Order was therefore invalid and could be open to a High Court 
challenge. A new Tree Preservation Order L/TPO/154 was made on 6th 
December 2004 on the understanding that the original objection by the owner  
would stand.  

 
4. Outline of objection 
 
4.1 The owner raised a number of concerns regarding the Tree Preservation 

Order and although these concerns have been address by letter, the owner 
still wishes to object to the Tree Preservation Order. 

 
4.2 The owner is concerned regarding responsibility  if the tree causes damage to 

his property and compensation. He is also worried  about the affect the Tree 
Preservation Order may have on the value of his property and if he could 
carry out  work to the tree in order to maintain his property. 

 
5. Response to objection 
 
5.1 Although the Local Planning Authority  places a Tree Preservation Order on a 

tree, the owner remains responsible for the tree. A Tree Preservation Order 
not prevent necessary work being carried out to the tree, providing there is 
acceptable evidence such as a structural engineers or arboricultural report to 
support this. Any such application would be considered having regard to 
arboricultural considerations and the amenity value of the tree. 

 
5.2 If the Local Planning Authority refuses consent to carry out work to the tree 

the owner may seek compensation for any loss or damage which results. 
 
5.3 This Tree Preservation Order was made to protect the amenity of the 

surrounding area and outweighs any issues regarding the affect a Tree 
Preservation Order may have on the value of the property. 

 
6. Conclusion 

 
6.1 The tree makes a positive contribution to the amenity of the area and the Tree 

Preservation Order should be confirmed to ensure the long term retention of 
the tree.  

 
7. Recommendation 
 
7.1 That the Panel confirms Tree Preservation Order L/TPO/154. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Tree Preservation Order file No 690 
 
Contact Officer: Mr R Probyn, Planning Policy Manager 
  01480 388430 
 
 
 

2



3



 
 

4



 
 
 
  

 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL PANEL 

Tree Preservation Order 
Sub-Group 

 

21st  MARCH 2005 

 

OBJECTION TO TREE PRESERVATION ORDER 
L/TPO/146 

3 Abbots Close 
Hemingford Abbots 

 
 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To consider an objection to the Tree Preservation Order and determine if the 

order should be confirmed or confirmed subject to modifications. 
 
2. Description 
 
2.1 The protected trees are two Oaks in the rear garden of 3 Abbots Close. 

 
3. Reason for TPO 
 
3.1 An enquiry in August 2004 was received from a firm of estate agents asking 

whether there was any Tree Preservation Order protecting an Oak at the 
above address. As there was currently no Tree Preservation Order, a 
precautionary visit by an officer was made to the address on 27th August 
2004.  

 
3.2 The bungalow is currently unoccupied and for sale. Within the garden are a 

large semi-mature oak and a smaller oak. In 2001 a Tree Preservation Order   
L/TPO/26 was made protecting trees on an adjacent bungalow which was 
being extensively redeveloped to form a larger dwelling. Two other similar 
bungalows in the close have also been similarly modernised.  

 
3.3 Your officers were concerned that the trees could either be felled or damaged 

by development of the existing bungalow. Your officers consider that the trees 
made a significant contribution to the visual amenity of the locality. Policy 
EN19 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan states that: 

 
“The district council will make tree preservation orders where it considers that 
trees which contribute to the local amenity and/or the landscape are at risk.”  
 
The Arboricultural Officer considered the loss of these trees would have a 
detrimental impact to the amenity of the area.  Tree Preservation Order 
L/TPO/146 was made on the 29th September2004 to ensure the retention of 
these trees. 

Agenda Item 4

5



 
3.4  In making a Tree Preservation Order, your officers have regard for the advice 

contained in the DETR publication “Tree Preservation Orders, a guide to the 
law and good practice”. Paragraph 3.3 of this guide says that Local Planning 
Authorities should develop ways of assessing amenity value, in order to justify 
making Tree Preservation Orders. Huntingdonshire District Council has an 
Amenity Evaluation Checklist that provides a systematic approach of 
determining whether or not a Tree Preservation Order should protect a tree or 
trees.  

 
 4. Outline of objection 
 
4.1 An objection to the Tree Preservation Order was received on 11th October 

2004, from Hewitsons Solicitors of Cambridge on behalf of the property 
owner’s attorney. The outline of the objection is as follows. 

 
4.2 The larger Oak (T1) they feel is to close to the bungalow, obscuring light and 

causing potential concerns.  This included a letter from the property owner’s 
attorney and a Mortgage Valuation Report from the Abbey National Building 
Society. There is no objection to the inclusion of the smaller Oak (T2) in the 
order. 

 
4.3 They consider tree (T1) is not visible from outside the site and there would be 

no loss of amenity if the tree was removed.  
 
4.4 In addition they consider the Tree Preservation Order is a disincentive to 

potential purchasers of the property. 
 
4.5 The Mortgage report claimed that large mature Oak trees “could constitute a 

potential risk to the structural integrity of the property.”  
 
5. Response to objection 
 
5.1 The Oak (T1) is visible from surrounding properties and the public highway. 

The tree contributes to the character and amenity of the area. See 
photographs. 

 
5.2 The making of a Tree Preservation Order is to protect the amenity of the site 

and the surrounding area. Although in the objectors opinion the oak tree T1, 
may be a disincentive to some prospective purchasers of the dwelling, your 
Officers consider that this is a matter of subjectivity, and in their experience 
for every person negatively concerned about a tree, there will be another who 
considers it positively and as an asset.  

 
5.3 In response to the Mortgage reports claims that the large mature Oak trees 

could constitute a potential risk to the structural integrity of the property, it 
should be pointed out that this is only a basic mortgage report and not a full 
structural survey and it was not carried out by a qualified structural engineer, 
but by a Surveyor. Your Officers consider that there is no evidence to support 
this statement and that it is normal for such mortgage reports to make a point 
of any potential future risks especially where there are any trees close to a 
dwelling, however small they are, as a precaution against any future liability to 
the surveyor commissioned to carry out a report. 

 
 

6



5.4 The confirming of a Tree Preservation Order does not prevent an application 
for works to the tree, including its removal being made in the future, providing 
there is acceptable evidence to support this (at this time there is none). Any 
application to work will be given full consideration to any evidence of damage 
to the property. In addition the existence of a confirmed Tree Preservation 
Order permits this authority to enforce the replanting of a replacement tree, if 
any evidence to support it’s felling could be provided to support an 
application. 

 
6. Conclusion 

 
6.1 Your officers consider that none of the objections received are sufficient to 

outweigh the benefits the tree provides, and accordingly recommend that the 
Order be confirmed without modification.  
 

6.2 In view of the lack of evidence to support this objection it is appropriate to 
confirm the Tree Preservation Order at this time. This will ensure the retention 
of the tree or, if it is shown in a subsequent structural engineers report that 
the tree has contributed to damage to the dwelling, the planting of a 
replacement. 

 
7. Recommendation 
 
7.1 That the Tree Preservation Order Sub Group confirms Tree Preservation 

Order L/TPO/146 protecting the two Oaks, T1 & T2. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Tree Preservation Order file No 682 
 
Contact Officer: Mr Brian Ogden, Arboricultural Officer 
  01480 388437 
Contributors: Mr Mike Barber, Assistant Arboricultural Officer 
  01480 388439 

7



8



9



 
 
 

10



 

 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank


